
Douglas, Tina (PUC) 

From: PUC Docket Filings

Sent: Monday, October 09, 2006 4:10 PM

To: Kolbo, Delaine; Zebroski, Carol; Douglas, Tina (PUC); Forney, Heather; Van Gerpen, Patty

Subject: FW: Existing Docket Filing - ICA Part I 
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10/10/2006

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: James A. Overcash[SMTP:JOVERCASH@WOODSAITKEN.COM]  
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2006 4:08:41 PM  
To: PUC Docket Filings  
Cc: Stephen.B.Rowell@alltel.com; Paul M. Schudel; Meredith Moore  
Subject: Existing Docket Filing - ICA Part I  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

 
Docket Number: TC06-037 Last Name: Overcash  First Name: James   Company: Woods  

  

James A. Overcash  
Woods & Aitken LLP  
301 South 13th St., Suite 500  
Lincoln, NE  68508  
Phone:  (402) 437-8500  
Direct Phone:  (402) 437-8519  
Fax:  (402) 437-8558  
Email:  jovercash@woodsaitken.com  

NOTE:  This email (including attachments) may be attorney/client privileged and is confidential information covered by the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521 and any other applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named herein.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to 
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that 
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus 
free and no responsibility is accepted by the Woods & Aitken LLP or the author hereof in any way from its use. If you have received 
this communication in error, please immediately notify us by return email.  Thank you




































































